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STALLE UF SUUTH CAKULINA IN 1IRE CUUKL U URIYERAL SEISIUIND
) county or unioN

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-44-1441
TYRONE DEANGELO FLEMING A/W: 42630GT

AKA: Tyrone Fleming Date of Offense: 03/14/2017

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 29 S.C. Code §: 56-01-0460(A)(1)(a)

DOB: #7770 ” SS#: CDR Code #: 0624

Address: :

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

DL# ~7 770 SID# SC01686663
*CDL Yes [ No [T CMV Yes O No [0 Hazmat Yes [1 No O ;
In dispgsition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

t0: _Driving undler Suspension- 2 Dlfease [ Up 1o b days </ FLo6D
In violation of § Ste-{~ YD | ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearihg CDR Code # ~ __ O[TY 7

ﬁ- NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS 1 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: )ﬁ As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. i (def.’s initials)
The plea is: ﬂ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
I 81157 - }1 Z De/\ 795(?
Meghap/M. Gilmer, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar

for a determinate term of 7S ys#nonths/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Sérvice standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. . ‘
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

. 22
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitad to the - State Department of Corrections ﬂ\County Detention Cexter
& L‘n

v

ﬁ\The Defendant is to be given cremg' r time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. (
(I The Defendant is to be pfaced on Cen egistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECiAl CONDITIONS:
OO RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
‘Total: §____ plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public S/@e g:&lgyment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED O ' EZ’VE
i
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. APR 94 .
) May serve W/E beginning S{" A Y t”iﬂ ;
Recipient: _ ’ Substance Abuse Counseling ] ~ L'OUf? Of '4
*Fine: ___ ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing {1 pp ealg
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ] ‘ $__ ' Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ﬂ 89. Q0 pmts. of § ' Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)YDUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 (.
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ . v
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $__SJL during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL . 15 " any other fees. e /

Presiding Judge:
Judge Bar I
Sentence I

Clerk of Court/Beg
Court Reporter: |
SCCA/217 (071201

)



WITNESSES

Montjoy/Jonesvil}le Police Department

.DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-44-1441

 The State of South Carolina

County of Union -

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

~ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

Defendant

— —

. hereby appear in‘my own proper person and plead

AUGUST 21 TERW, 2017

gtitty-to-the-within-indictment orto

Direct Indictment (42630GT) R . Defendant
| _vs: |
“Witness:

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

" TRUE BJLj

_ )

SRk HIA

Date:

- TYRONE DEANGELO FLEMING

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Indictment for -
DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION.

SC Code: ' 56-01-460
CDR Code: 0174

Daff—x :

- C.C.C. PLS. AND'G.S.




~ STATE OF SOUTH CA

- COUNTY OF UNION

At a Court of Ge
~of Union County presen

That Tyrone Deangelo Flemiing

14,2017, drive amo

ROLINA)
) :
)

t upon th’e’if‘fg’)a’ch: :

INDICTMENT

DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION

eral Se‘_ssidjn_s,;_,corvened on August 17, 2017, the Grand Jurors

) did, in Union County on or about Mérqh _

or _vé_h'ic'iébh_ ap J_-blic__"hig'hway of this State when his Iicehse ‘

to drive was canceled, Suspénjdéd_ of revoked, such not being the first offense

within & period of fiv

_daf_e_:;f'in‘vidlatio_n of Séctidﬁ 56-'1-460

'am"end‘lefd).

e years mcludmg and iv'm_me'di,ately preceding the foregoing

Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as

Against the peacé and dig_n',itj of the State,'éhd contréry to the statute in such case

made and provided.

o,

%:ISTANT SOLICITOR .
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Copmgs (.. "

DI1ALE U DUUITH CARKULINA INTHE COURT OF GENEKAL SESSIUNS

COUNTY OF UNION

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017-GS-44-1059

TYRONE DEANGELO FLEMING A/W:. 2017A4420100011

AKA: Tyrone Fleming Date of Offense: 03/14/2017

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 29 S.C. Code §: 44-53-370

DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 0186

Address:

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SID# SC01686663 N
*CDL Yes [0 No 0 CMV Yes [0 No [T Hazmat Yes [ No []

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
10: _fssession of Cocaine 32 or Sibseguent Offense [Upto [0 Uears ~foy #p T £/3,500)
In violation of § _4{¢/-53-37D _of the S.C. Code of Law&; bearing CDR Code# = .\ 303 U 4 ! -

ﬁ NON-VIOLENT 0O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1 or Lewd Act)
The charge is: M As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: ﬂ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST» - 4
O 81157 - o O/\ 772550

Gilmer, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defend@ SC Bar #

ORE, the Defendant is committed to thé M State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/montjSTyears br L1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that uporrthe service of days/months/years and or payment

of § N *; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

re incorporated by reference. ' '

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit far time served pursuant to 3.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. 7 (LAY '

0 The Defendant is to be placed on Ce

T

e
bgistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

- Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ . o days/hours Public §§ %CE@IEEWE
Payment Terms: ) . Obtain GED O D
gt A PR 2 0 <
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. g .. 2018
, ) May serve W/E beginning OU‘r’f Of .
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ _ ; App@als
*Fine: . : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ e
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 8., Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 /00 . U pmits. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU1 Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 AN, 10
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $m ,
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . .$50 $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 e A during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL X ¢ any other fees._. ¢
S Presiding Judge: P ik g
Clerk of Court/PeputyClerk: 1 Judge BarID: D2 Alydge Cpdel” &4/ [/ &
Court Reporter: % Sentence Datg? / /. &g

SCCA/217 (07/2016) © T = » 7/



DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-44-1059 . - After being ~f_ully advised as to my

T legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
WITNESSES

; : ' ' : - tothe Grand Jury.
_Mor_:mtjoy/Jonesville Police Department : ‘The State of:South Carolina
; County of Union Defendant
, | .
: . ‘ _ hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS guilty to the within indictment or to
AUGUST 24 "F'ERWE 2017
- ARREST WARRANT NUMBER A _ Defendant
Direct Indictment(2017A4420100011) L : THESTATE ‘ | -
| .vs. - Witness: .
TYRONE DEANGELO FLEMING. C.C.C..PLS.AND G'S.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
|2 ﬁ
O 5 O
Q2 e
e 7o ¥
| 2, 2
%> 3 &
VERDICT Indictment for % Z @
- POSSESSION OF COCAINE ‘8:6

SC Code: 44-53-37¢0
CDR Code: 3013

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Yoy
/qic.




'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) . - INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF UNION B
At a Court of General Sessrons convened on August 17, 2017, the Grand Jurors

C o of Unlon County present upon therr oath

POSSESSION jor#:.c':o.oAmE

That Tyrone Eeangelo Flemrnq drd in Unlon County on or about March

14 2017 possess a- quantrty of L,ocarne ‘a controlled substance under

- provrsrons of Sectlon 44 53 110 et seq Code ofLaWS ofSouth Carolina (1976
a8 arnende__'d),'s_u_c_h oossessron not havrng been authorized by Iaw in vrolatron

= ofSectron44-53-37() Cod,e,goflLiawS;Qf'Sputh -iCaro[/na (1976,_,a's,amended).

Against the peacg and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in stich case

- made and provided.

ﬁSSISTANT SOLICITOR _




-O 1AALLULN OUULRIL CARNLILLYA ALY A ARRY \UNFUANE VSR VUSRS VAVANWRAS WIAUMILIRNIL AT
)COUNTY OF UNION
;' STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-44-1442
" TYRONE DEANGELO FLEMING A/W: 42631GT
AKA: Tyrone Fleming : Date of Offense: 03/14/2017
Race: Black Sex: M : Age: 29 S.C. Code §: 44-53-370
DOB: ~~7° SS# -7 77 77T CDR Code #: 0659
Address:
City, State, Zip: - SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC01686663 s
*CDL Yes 10 No 1 CMV Yes O No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No O E
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Q& CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
10: _Possession of arijuana., less HhoaR8 grams | Up +o 30 days or $/on-00 )
In violation of § 34.53- 27 ﬁ of the S.C. Code of Laws, be’aring CDR Code# __ Q0SS 7
ﬂ NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS 00 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1 or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ﬁ As indicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (def’s initials)
The plea is: jﬁ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State. -
ATTEST: . /‘)

) : 81157 - - &.J \/ A~ BFO
Megha;@]ﬂmer, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHE ORE, the Defendant is committed to the % State Department of Corrections ﬂQCounty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of b (/days/shonths/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Sérvice standard conditions of probation, which
arg incorporated by reference. '

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E\(he Defendant is to be given credjt Tyr time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
epartment of Corrections. &

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central

istry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP .
Total: §___ plus20% fee: A $ - L — days/hours Pu%ﬁcﬁzﬁoymem
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED [J I ED
[J Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. AP R 20 sp4n

' May serve W/E beginning_ QA i

Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling Uﬁfl bOU I’t Of A p
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J p eals »
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ i OQ N i; 5 - pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 ' $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 SRS .60
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $k=® .
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ i O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ _ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 $ aS during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL o Y A9 any other fees.

Presiding Judge:
Judge Bar ID:
Sentence Daté

Clerk of Court/ : %
Court Reporter: ", )@ ko\

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



WITNESSES

Montjoy/Jonesville Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-44-1442

The State of South Carolina

County of Union

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

After being fully. advised asto my
legal rights, .| hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant .

. hereby appear in my own proper person and plead

. ARREST WARRANT NUMBER |
42631GT -

AUGUST 21 TERM, 2017

quilty to the within indictment or ta

_ Defendant

THE STATE
: ‘vs. ‘ , ,Witn'e;.ss:
ACTION OF GRAND JURY - TYRONE DEANGELO FLEMING C.C.C.PLS.AND G.S.
. o) S
W S
Foréperson of Grand Jury, &) A
Date: g-17-1 7' % t%j £,
' VERDICT > 5 B
Z @
S — k=3
- Indictment for %

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA

SC Code: 44-53-370(d)(4)

CDR Code: 0859




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) j,_ | - INDICTMENT

| )
'COUNTY OF UNION )

At a Court of General Ses'isio"fns, convened on August 17,'2017, the Grand Jurors

_ of'Uhion County present upon tﬁeir béth:‘

POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA

- That Tyrone [')'eang'éld.’ Flemln did, in Union County on or about March
14, 2017, posseé_s a quantlty of /laruuana a controlled substance under
provisiOn‘s_of Sectior] 44 53 110 et se=q Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976,
as amended), such possessmn not havmg been authonzed by law, in violation

of Section ;_44-53-370 Code of LaWS of.South_ Carolina (1976, as amended). .

Against the peace and dig,n’ity'; of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. | -

-ASS NT SOLICITOR

J




